Exhibit 24

Harassment of NSC’s Employees

There were Hundreds and hundreds of nonstop intimidation and emotional stress emails
sent by Prashant Telang/TPS to NSC’s employees. The goal of demoralizing and panic
inducing stress that they would lose their jobs and that NSC would soon collapse. He

urged them to voluntarily leave the company.

SCROLL DOWN: This is a VERY SMALL SAMPLING OF EXAMPLES



From: chat.transcript@boldchat.com [mailto:chat.transcript@boldchat.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 1:29 PM

To: The Natural Sapphire Company

Subject: Your Chat Transcript

General Info

Chat Start Time: 06/07/2012 01:23:05 PM

Chat End Time: 06/07/2012 01:27:45 PM

Chat URL: http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/
Referer URL: http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/
Name: Visitor

Email:

Phone:

Initial Question:

Chat Transcript

01:23:15 PM [Livia] Hello, my name is Livia. Thank you for visiting The Natural Sapphire
Company. How may I help you?
01:23:25 PM [Visitor] Michael

My investigators in NY have obtained the latest financial statement of Walter Arnstein Inc. (The
NSC doesn’t exist)

As expected you have over borrowed and marked in extremely high risk category. Almost on the
brink of bankruptcy. I will be soon distributing the statement to all your employees and suppliers

01:24:41 PM [Visitor] I am aware that you are blocking our e-mails through firewalls so all your
employees will recive e-mails on their personal mail boxes or FB accounts or on twitter
01:25:07 PM [Visitor| we are also aware that you have blockd nsc.net in Ny office and Lanka
01:25:23 PM [Visitor] we will be distributing the URL to all


http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/
http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/
http://nsc.net/

From: hhh@hh.com [mailto:hhh@hh.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 11:52 PM

Subject: so much fun with...

Hello Michael,

frfrf would like to show you an item from The Natural Sapphire Company.

http://www.twylah.com/buyingsapphire Sapphire dealer caught pants down this one has received

huge response . so much fun of course at your cost

www.TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com

info@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com

Phone: (212) 869-1165

The World’s Greatest Collection of Natural Sapphires



http://www.twylah.com/buyingsapphire
http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/nscnet/expandedstones.aspx?StoneId=B4551
http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/

From: hhf@hh.com
Date: Tue, 5 Jun 2012 13:09:01 -0400

Subject: jdjdjd would like to share an item from The Natural Sapphire Company

Hello Michael,

jdjdjd would like to show you an item from The Natural Sapphire Company.

Give me 6 more months so | can push you in endless bankruptcy

www.TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com
info@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com

Phone: (212) 869-1165

The World’s Greatest Collection of Natural Sapphires



http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/nscnet/expandedpairs.aspx?StoneId=PR1091-P
http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/

From: Bob david <bobdavid741@yahoo.com>

To: Evan Guttman <Evan@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com>,Livia Brode
<Livia@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com>

CC: Michael Arnstein <Michael@TheNaturalSapphireCompany.com>

only 6 stone in Blue and 2 in pink on memo
1 remember 2 years back this time you had
40-50 stones on memo

looks nsc 1s nearing its end; whatever time it
takes we will crush 1t

wondering what your useless software
developers are doing? enjoying free salary ha ha

ha
man you cannot win this



Subject: Your Chat Transcript

Date: Wed, 6 Jun 2012 13:40:31 -0500

General Info

Chat Start Time: 06/06/2012 02:37:49 PM

Chat End Time: 06/06/2012 02:39:31 PM

Chat URL: http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/Blog/
Referer URL: http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/Blog/
Name: Visitor

Email:

Phone:

Initial Question:

Chat Transcript

02:38:06 PM [Livia] Hello, my name is Livia. Thank you for visiting The Natural Sapphire Company. How may [
help you?

02:38:31 PM [Visitor] hitp://www.naturalsapphirecompany.co.uk we will block you out from UK market our

team is in over drive


http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/Blog/
http://www.thenaturalsapphirecompany.com/Blog/
http://www.naturalsapphirecompany.co.uk/

Email from Prashant’s direct email address to most of our company
employees:

From: Prashant Telang <prashant.telang@transpacific.in>

Date: Mon, May 7, 2012 at 10:19 AM

Subject: | was in Sri lanka for 10 days ; Colombo and Ratnapura deposing before court & police
against you and your criminal activities

To: Michael Arnstein <marnstein@hotmail.com>, varnstein@hotmail.com, Evan Guttman
<Evan@thenaturalsapphirecompany.com>, Kevin Fournie
<KevinF@thenaturalsapphirecompany.com>, Su Su Htay
<SuSu@thenaturalsapphirecompany.com>, Erika Larson
<Erika@thenaturalsapphirecompany.com=>, Alvin Lee
<Alvin@thenaturalsapphirecompany.com>

Cc: Kevin Htet <Kevin@thenaturalsapphirecompany.com>

Michael Arnstein

| was in Sri lanka for 10 days ; Colombo and Ratnapura deposing before court & police against
you and your criminal activities. We have a solid case against you. We will shut down your
illegal operations in Lanka. We have good evidence that your people are working there under
tourist visa. Your are indulging into illegal cash transactions without BOC clearance. We have
also collected evidence that you are purchasing through cash; smuggled in from illegal mines.
Believe it or not | also visited your shadow office in Ratnapura. Checked what is happening
there. You are hoodwinking people . YOU ARE SELLING TRETATED SAPPHIRES
PUCHASED FOR PENNIES AND DITCHING PEOPLE. ALL WILL BE OPEN TO PRESS ,
PEOPLE AND COURT SOON. | have evidence that you are also using child labor (what an
asshole you are)

You have tried hard over the time to give a garb of “extortion” to our legal notice of recovering
losses for your smear campaign and conspiracy. You have even tried hard to advertise this
dispute as some sort of India v/s American to give it a bigger aura so you get Government
machinery to work as your personal army. All your attempts have failed miserably. You are
getting deeper and deeper into debts and crisis. We will send all the collected evidence from
Lanka to court

Stand-by for bigger drama.
| have written in my blood that | will shut down all your illegal operations whatever it takes
Yes you can use this e-mail before the court.

Prashant



NSC’s CIO email to NSC employees in an attempt to ease the distress they
were all under from being constantly taunted by Prashant’s emails.

From: Evan Guttman

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 12:35 PM

To: Su Su Htay; Kevin Fournie; Livia Brode; Emily Segalini; Erika Larson; Robert Glynn;
Albert Kim

Subject: For those that have seen Prashant's emails

Prashant has made a dozen claims in the last few days..

99% of them are lies and scare tactics.. He is pissed cause he screwed up on the court
paperwork.. and our lawyer just slammed him and closed him out of every single claim he made.

The only damage Prashant can do is to our reputation and our click ads cost.. Any other
allegations is totally false.

There has been a lot of discussions about paying Prashant off.. To me, this makes no sense.. Even
if we paid him a million dollars tomorrow, Prashant cannot remove the posts he made on the
forums or the scam sites.. Those are now property of the websites and ONLY a court order
(which we are halfway on the way to get now in our court case) can get Google to delist them.

So, we would have to pay a already proven pathological liar and HOPE that he keeps his word
and doesn’t post anymore, which he had already lied in the past about multiple times saying “it
wasn’t me!”, but it was again proven to be him.. and he would demand us to end the court case
which we need to remove the stuff already up. I see 0% of gain in giving this man money.



